
Message 

From: Whitty, Chris [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPI ENTS/CN=0B3EE62E0CA04E978730B14F9B416A1E-WHITTY, CH R] 

Sent: 04/02/2020 19:49:25 
To: PD [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15fb014e89294ab5b3c88e5918782c8d - Name - 
Subject: RE: Coronavirus - Call for research proposals DHSC/UKRI/NIHR - Monday 

Well done! Super impressive 

chris 

------------------------------------------ 

-, 

From', --
Sent: 04 February 2020 12:23 
To -------------------- -PD dhsc.gov.uk> PD ;@dhsc.gov.uk>, PD ).': PD _._._._._._. _._._._._._._._._._._. _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., ,_._._._._._._._._._._. 

Pp 
_-_-_---_- 

;@dhsc.gov.uk> po f@dhsc.gov.uk> 
Cc: Van Tam, Jonathan <Jonathan.VanTam@dhsc.gov.uk>; Harries, Jenny <Jenny.Harries@dhsc.gov.uk>; Whitty, Chris 
<Chris.Whitty@dhsc.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Coronavirus - Call for research proposals DHSC/UKRI/NIHR - Monday 

22

The research call on novel coronavirus between NIHR and UKRI is now launched and live. The first part focuses on 
vaccines and therapeutics and the second is an open call for all relevant research to the novel coronavirus. 

The press release, complete with SoS and CMO quote is below. 

https://www.ukri.org/news/20-m ill ion-rapid-response-for-novel-coronavirus-research/ 

The call detail is here. 

https://mrc.ukri.org/funding/browse/2019-ncov-rapid-response-call/2019-ncov-rapid-response-
call/? ea=2.156495805.720582910.1580818200-35391066.1580818200 

L._ 
PD 
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